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From: Luisa Maguire

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 10:13 AM

To: Tim Green

Subject: FW: Exhibition of Modification Request for Barangaroo South - Building R1 (Pub

and Restaurant Development) (SSD 6513 MOD 4)

Regards

Luisa Maguire

DA Coordinator | Key Sites and Industry Assessments

Department of Planning & Environment

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 8289 6757 E luisa.maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au
o,
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From: Vanessa Aziz <vaziz@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 8:52 AM

To: Luisa Maguire <Luisa.Maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Exhibition of Modification Request for Barangaroo South - Building R1 (Pub and Restaurant
Development) (SSD 6513 MOD 4)

Dear Luisa,

Thank you for inviting the City to comment on the modification application to continue the current trial period for
extended trading hours at “Barangaroo House” for a further 2 years.

Please note that a search of Council records has revealed that the subject premises has no current/outstanding
Order or any history of non-compliance. The City has no further comments to make with regards to the proposed
modification.

Regards,

Vanessa

Vanessa Aziz
Senior Planner
Planning Assessments
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